Government of the District of Columbia ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3F

Van Ness • North Cleveland Park • Wakefield • Forest Hills

3F01 - Marilyn Slatnick

3F02 - Teri Huet

3F03 - Mitchell Baer, Treasurer

3F04 - Claudette David, Vice Chair

3F05 - VACANT

3F06 - Courtney Carlson, Chair



4401-A Connecticut Ave, N.W. Box 244, Washington, D.C. 20008 commissioners@anc3f.com www.anc3f.com

Public Meeting Minutes - March 19, 2024

Virtual Meeting via Zoom

MINUTES

ANC 3F convened their regular meeting on Tuesday, March 19, 2024, virtually at https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82114414095?pwd=cUxsdlJBazJLaUJUVGtXV1pzNkNmQT09.

Meeting number: 9821 1441 4095 Password: Y9qzAp. The meeting was duly noticed and open to the public. Copies of resolutions approved are available at www.anc3f.com.

Commissioners Present: Slatnick

Huet Baer David Carlson

ITEM	VOTE	KEYWORDS
Approval of Agenda and Amendments	4-0-0	Passed with amendment
Approval of ANC Minutes for February 20th, 2024 Meeting	4-0-0	
Approval of the Zoom expenditures for the month.	5-0-0	

Call to Order: 7:00 PM Adjournment: 8:47 PM

AGENDA ITEMS

I. Adoption of the March 19, 2024 ANC 3F meeting agenda

Agenda was modified to move the curb cut of 3007 Albemarle and 3100 Appleton from the approval part of the agenda to the non-voting part of the agenda to be a presentation only. Commissioner Carlson moved to approve the agenda. The agenda is approved by a vote of 4 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstentions (4-0-0).

II. Approval of ANC 3F meeting minutes for February 20th, 2024

Commissioner Carlson moved to approved the meeting minutes from the February 20th, 2024 meeting. The minutes are approved by a vote of 4 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstentions (4-0-0).

III. Regular Agenda - Commissioner Updates and Announcements

- ANC 3F01 Marilyn Slatnick:
 - Attended the UDC Investiture of the new President. Attended the Schools & Universities Committee meeting.
- ANC 3F02 Teri Huet:
 - Attended the Housing Committee meeting.
- ANC 3F03 Mitchell Baer:
 - No update.
- ANC 3F04 Claudette David:
 - Will hold a virtual meeting for 3F04 constituents in April. Working with the website to get it updated. The OANC is centralizing the hosting site for all ANC websites as of next year.
- ANC 3F05 VACANT
- ANC 3F06 Courtney Carlson: No update.

IV. Regular Agenda – Committee Reports

- Streets & Sidewalks
 - o Paul Harrison (paul@3lobos.com):
 - Meeting was at 36th and Reno where DDOT has proposed closing the section of the street that is a slip lane. There are updates on sidewalk construction. There are new speed humps on Alton Place. They will be working on a draft resolution to DDOT asking for revisions to sidewalk gap prioritization system.
- Parks & Watersheds
 - O Mitch Baer: DOEE is putting together a plan for the Linnean outfall that runs into Soapstone Valley and fixing it later in the year.
- Schools & Universities

ANC 3F

 Commissioner Slatnick: Howard University's west campus will have a new 5-year strategic plan. Sheridan School wants to have the Streets & Sidewalks and Schools & Universities Committee to meet with them when they get their construction plan.

Housing & Neighborhoods

 Teri Huet: The priority is the encampment. They will also look at the overgrowth on Brandywine and the trash issues. Working on Clean Streets initiative for street sweeping. Contact 3F02@anc.dc.gov to join.

V. Regular Agenda - Information Items (see meeting recording for presentations)

- DC Water Update with Jerrell Johnson (0:22:50)
- DC Archives: Brad King (0:33:00)
- WGL Project Pipes: Office of the People's Counsel (0:44:00)

VI. Regular Agenda - Community Forum

- MPD: Lieutenant VanderMeer & Commander Savoy
 - 1 Robbery at 3600 block of Fessenden in last month. Headphones were snatched off victim's head.
 - O Theft from autos are down, but as the weather gets better it will be a problem. Be vigilant. Make sure your car is locked and you don't leave valuables.
 - Reported thefts are up package & retail thefts.
- Ward 3 Councilmember Matt Frumin's Office:
 - O Shantise Wynn-Brown:
 - Work Day in the Ward on Thursday, March 28th at Compass Coffee in Spring Valley from 8am-5pm.
 - Fiscal Year 25 Budget waiting for the Mayor to submit her budget proposals, so budget hearings will be pushed back.
 - The Councilmember's budget priorities are schools, housing and public safety.
 - No update on the Jackson Reed pool
- Van Ness Main Street
 - o Gloria Garcia:
 - Board challenged us to bring more events that brought foot traffic into the area.
 - Pop-Up Markets and Movie Night in the Summer

ANC 3F

- Working with the nail salons with the DC Health updates
- Working with businesses on business license renewal
- New businesses coming soon
- 5th year of the Pollinator program is kicking off soon with Kathy Sykes
- Work closely with the Clean Team to keep cleaning up the area. Please put in 311s if you see an issue.

VII. Regular Agenda – Action Item: 3007 Albemarle and 3100 Appleton Curb Cut: There will be no vote on this item as it was previously approved at a prior meeting.

VIII. Commission Business – Treasurer's Report

Checks written to ANC Security Fund, UPS Store, Administrator Rachel Worsham, DOES PFL back taxes. Need to approve the Zoom expenditures.

Commissioner Baer moved to approve the Zoom expenditures for the month. Motion was approved with 5 voting in favor, 0 voting against, and 0 abstaining (5-0-0).

DOES returned a 4th quarter check as they said our account was closed. Next month we will vote on the QFR for 2nd Quarter 2024.

Commissioner Slatnick volunteered to be the 3rd signatory for the checks.

IX. Adjournment

Commissioner Carlson moved to adjourn. Motion was approved with 5 voting in favor, 0 voting against, and 0 abstaining (5-0-0). The meeting adjourned at 8:47 pm.

ANC 3F